Tuckahoe Railroad Station
Circa 1894

The Station was built in 1894. An addition and
freight house along with a switch tower were
built in 1906. Wilson Brothers of Philadelphia
were the architects. The station is in the
Queen Anne style with fish scale shingles and
serpent back roof crest. It was placed on the
National Register of Historic Places on June
22, 1984.

The coming of the railroad was an economic
boon to the village of Tuckahoe since the glass
factory in Marshallville had ceased operation.
Aetna Furnace had closed, and the heyday of
wooden sailing vessels was past. Tuckahoe
was to evolve into a railroad town; the main
junction from which the Atlantic City Railroad’s
trains from Camden fanned out to the Cape
May County seashore communities.

Adjacent to the station is the old canning
factory now restored as a banquet hall. Nearby
are the Marshallville and South Tuckahoe
Historic Districts.

In the summer of 1915, 22 trains passed the
station on a daily basis. By 1982 all train traffic
through Tuckahoe ceased, except for freights
carrying fuel to the Beesley’s Point generating
station.
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Bur Mission
- ¢ To identify and research the history of early sites,

buildings and other structures that have a significant
place in the early history of Upper Township, NJ.

* To encourage and promote the knowledge and
appreciation of the historical heritage of Upper
Township, New Jersey, and the education and
betterment of the community.

» To restore and preserve historical landmarks in
Upper Township.

* To raise funds to carry out the mission of this
organization.

TOURS AVAILLABLE
Friendship School
859 South Shore Road, Palermo

Gandy Farmstead
- 26 Tyler Rd. (Rt. 616), Greenfield

Railroad Station
Railroad Ave. & Mill Rd., Tuckahoe

Visitors are welcome to call
anytime (609) 390-5656 and leave a message
to request arrangements for a guided tour
of those sites. We welcome individuals,
school classes and groups.

@he Historical Preseroation Society
of Upper Totomship NI Jne.
609-390-5656

E-mail: uppertwphistory @yahoo.com
www.uppertwphistory.org
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Rooted in the Past
Enjoyed in the Present
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@The Historical JPreserpation Society
of pper Totonship NI Inc.

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

Become a member... Join our growing
membership of people of all ages who share
an interest in preserving the past for future
generations.

Membership benefits include:

* S.H.O.U.T,, our quarterly
newsletter

* [nvitations to all Society-sponsored
programs including lectures,
receptions, historical trips and
the annual meeting

* Ten percent discount on Society
merchandise

0 Individual $15.00 1 Student $5.00
0 Husband and Wife - $25.00
0 Senior Couple both 65* $20.00

Your total tax deductible donation $

Please make your check payable to:
H.P.S.U.T. and remit with this form to:

P.O. BOX 658, MARMORA, NJ 08223-0658

Name

Address

City State Zip

Phone

The Society is a non-profit organization supported by dues, donations
and Society-sponsored fundraisers. Bequests gratefully accepted. Annual
membership expires on December 3 1st of each year. Membership dues
are deductible to the extent allowed by law.

Friendship School

Circa 1830

o e
Friendship School was given to the Upper
Township Bicentennial Committee in 1976 by
William Wells, grandson of Enoch Clouting.
Dismantled fragments of the building were
moved from the Clouting property in Palermo
to its present site on Upper Township owned
land. Curtis Corson Sr. & his wife, Betty,
chaired the project.

In 1980, the reconstruction was taken on
by volunteer members and friends of the
Historical Preservation Society of Upper
Township. The school was dedicated on
September 10, 1983.

The first official record of the school to be
found is dated May 30, 1831. It is believed
to have been in use until about 1865, when
it was replaced by a larger building.

Also to be seen at Friendship School is the
Seaville School privy, c. 1900, donated to
the Historical Preservation Society by the
family of former Upper Township Mayor
Frank A. Kruk, and a coal and storage shed,
c. 1900, formerly located on the grounds
of the Palermo Elementary School, and
donated to the Friendship School complex
by Mr. and Mrs. Wes Nickerson.

J.W. Gandy Farmstead

Circa 1815

John Wesley Gandy,
bornin 1847, and his
wife, Emma Lavinia
Van Gilder, were
‘1 both descendents
% from Cape May
| County pioneering
families.

The house was built
in 1815 by Joseph
.| Falkinburge, as a
&8 tenant farmer house.
From 1815 to 1950,

EE 1w :
?“:&“_]&i’-ff‘f”ﬁ this house sheltered,

and the land sup-
ported generations of farmers, mariners,
shipbuilders, weavers, preachers & public
office holders.

John Wesley Gandy was a farmer, minister,
constable and district superintendent of
schools and was a manager of the Cedar
Swamp Meadow Company.

The Gandy Family has a proud heritage
in the settling of Cape May County, and in
1996, the heirs of Winifred Gandy donated
the house, and one acre of land on which
it stands to the Society that it may be
preserved and named to honor the memory
of The Gandy Family.

The Society has created a period house
farmstead museum which includes a barn,
root cellar, smoke house, woodshed, privy,
ice house, well sweep, grape arbor and
orchards. The Gandy House is listed on both
the NJ State and the National Register of
Historic Places.



